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September 10, 2025         sent by email 
 
 
Roeloef Kwakernaak 

 
Dear Roelof: 
 
Re: Compliance Directive CD 25-07 - Extension Letter 
 
On September 9, 2025, Roelof Kwakernaak requested an extension in writing from the NRCB to 
extend the September 15, 2025, deadline set out in CD 25-07 as the permit application process 
is currently underway. The deadline for comments for Application RA25030 is September 15, 
2025, and more time is required to meet the requirements of CD 25-07. 
 
On August 15, 2025, Approval Officer Lynn Stone deemed Application RA25030 complete for 
an NRCB permit for the construction of the previously constructed calf barn, heifer barn, and dry 
cow barn (unauthorized construction).  
 
As progress has been made towards obtaining a permit required by CD 25-07, I am granting an 
extension until October 31, 2025, to meet the requirements of directives 1 – 5 of Compliance 
Directive CD 25-07. 
 
In the interim, Roelof Kwakernaak, shall mitigate any possible risks to the environment and 
potential nuisances to any affected neighbours. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
(Original signed) 
Tracey Krenn 
Inspector, Compliance and Enforcement Division 
Natural Resources Conservation Board 
 
Cc – Lynn Stone, Approval Officer, NRCB Red Deer (sent by email) 
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